
 
 

 FARMLIB.ORG 

 

 
Farmington Community Library 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
Thursday, July 11, 2024 
                 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

Contact Trustees 

http://www.farmlib.org/contact-the-library-board/ 

 

 

http://www.farmlib.org/contact-the-library-board/


Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting – 6:00 p.m.  

July 11, 2024 
  

 
• Call to Order  

• Approval of Agenda 

• Minutes 

• Approval of June Minutes  

• Treasurers Report  

• Approval of June operating bills 2024 

• Financial Reports 

• Friends of the Library 

• Director’s Report  

• Facilities Manager Peter Weg MCD roofing replacement bidding project 

• Unfinished Business  

• Facilities Committee 

• Sub-Committee Updates 

• Finance Committee 

• Personnel Committee  

• New Business 

• Correspondence  

• Public Comment (3 minutes per person) 

• Trustee Comment 

• Adjournment 

 



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees                                                      
FY 2025 Budget Hearing  

Board Meeting - 6:00 p.m. – June 13, 2024                     

 

1 
   

Board Members Present: Murphy, White, McClellan, Snodgrass, Muthukuda, Doby, (Brown 
arrives late) 

 
Board Members Absent: Hahn 
 
Staff Members Present:  Siegrist, Baker, Peterson 
 
Staff Members Absent:  None 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 6:07 by President Ernie McClellan. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOTION by Doby to approve the Agenda for the June 13, 2024 Board meeting was supported by 
Murphy.                                         
Vote: Aye:  All in favor (6-0)  

Opposed:  None 
Motion passed. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
MOTION by White to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on May 9, 2024, was 
supported by Muthukuda.  
Vote: Aye: All in favor 

Opposed:  None 
Motion passed. 
 
FRIENDS’ REPORT  

● Gala successful, entertainment was good. 
● There will be a book sale in July. 
● The Friends Board seats are filled.  

 
(K. Brown arrives) 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT  (K. Brown) 
MOTION by Brown to approve April expenditures totaling $537,837.94 was supported by White.                                                             
Vote:    Aye:  All in favor (7-0) 

Opposed:  None 
Motion passed.   
 
MOTION by Brown to receive and file May  2024 financial reports was supported by Doby. 
Vote:    Aye:  All in favor  

Opposed:  None 
Motion passed.   
 
 



   
 

2 
 
 

LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT (K. Siegrist) 
● Summer Reading Kickoff was a huge success - just 13 days in this year, there are just under 

3,000 participants so far. Last year, there were 3,600 total. 
● Twelve Mile will need to close for a day in August for water meter valve replacement. Date TBD. 
● Training for staff is coming regarding serving neurodiverse patrons.  
● Pickup lockers are coming.  
● Learning-to-code programs are starting July 1. They can be done online. They use a “gamified” 

approach.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Outdoor Signage  
No motion. Facilities committee, once formed, will study outdoor sign.  
 
Millage Proposal  
MOTION by Snodgrass to adopt resolution for submitting millage proposal (renewal of .9264 mill, lasting 
20 years, to be voted upon on November 5, 2024) to Oakland County Clerk was supported by Brown.  
Vote:    (Roll call) Aye: McClellan, Brown, White, Muthukuda, Snodgrass, Murphy, Doby 

Opposed:  None 
Absent: Hahn 

Motion passed.  
 
SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES 
Personnel - no report 
 
Master Plan - no report 
 
Finance  (K. Brown) 

● Report of interest earned through MI CLASS will be included in monthly financial reports.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
2023-2024 Budget Amendment 
MOTION by Brown to adjust revenues and expenditures by $53,035 so that final 2023-2024 budget 
totals $8,087,545 was supported by Muthukuda. 
Vote:    Aye:  All in favor  

Opposed:  None 
Motion passed.  
 
2024-2025 Budget Approval 
MOTION by Brown to approve 2024-2025 budget of $8,361,576 was supported by Snodgrass. 
Vote:    Aye:  All in favor  

Opposed:  None 
Motion passed.  
 
Officer Elections 
President - E. McClellan nominated, wins by acclamation. 
Vice President - D. Muthukuda nominated, wins by acclamation. 
Treasurer - K. Brown nominated, wins by acclamation.  
Secretary - J. White nominated, wins handily because no one else wants to do minutes.  
 



   
 

3 
 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
S. Charlesbois will be attending the American Library Association conference in San Diego.  
 
TRUSTEE COMMENT 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Board meeting was adjourned by President McClellan at 7:13. The next meeting of the Library Board 
is scheduled for Thursday, July 11, at 6:00 pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jim White, Secretary 
Library Board of Trustees     



























 

FCL Farmington  •  23500 Liberty St.  •  (248) 553-0321 
FCL Farmington Hills  •  32737 W. 12 Mile Rd.  •  (248) 553-0300 

 

Director’s Report 
July 2024 

Patron Comments 
Included in your Board packet.  
   

Food Truck Tuesdays 
Our next event is July 16 with the Detroit BBQ Food Truck from 12 – 2 PM. You won’t want to miss this 
one! Enjoy great food and mingle with the community. 
 

FCL Town Hall  
The next Town Hall will be Wednesday, August 21 at 6:30 PM at the Farmington location. This 
presentation will be recorded and will live on the Library’s millage information page. 
 
Summer Reading Program Finales 
Children’s 
Monday, July 29, 6:30 – 8:30 PM Farmington Hills parking lot 
Summer Reading ends with a bang in the Farmington Hills location parking lot. Join us and enjoy a 
treat, magic show, and more. 
Teen 
Friday, August 2, 6:30 – 8:30 PM Farmington Hills  
Teens who log at least 10 hours of reading are eligible to join Miss Jennie and Miss Rebecca for a 
fantastic after-hours, teens-only, sci-fi themed finale party! There will be pizza, a scavenger hunt, 
and trivia. 

 

Programs of Interest 

Digital Literacy (Adults) FCL Farmington Hills Computer Lab 
Monday, July 8, 7:00 – 8:00 PM 
Join us for this Hands-On Digital Literacy program and learn the ins-and-outs of what makes up a 
web browser. We’ll get familiar with typing in URLS, managing tabs, saving bookmarks, and learn 
some tricks along the way!  
Lightsaber Battle (Tweens 6th-12th grade) FCL Farmington Hills Auditorium 
Wednesday, July 10, 6:30 – 8:20 PM 
Stunt fighters from Ring of Steel will demonstrate their Star Wars fight skills, then they’ll help you 
through your own stunt fight scene. 
LOC Family Financial Fair (Kids) FCL Farmington Meeting Room 
Wednesday, July 17, 6:30 – 8:30 PM 



 
 

FCL Farmington  •  23500 Liberty St.  •  (248) 553-0321 
FCL Farmington Hills  •  32737 W. 12 Mile Rd.  •  (248) 553-0300 

 

LOC Credit Union has put together a financial education “fair” to provide kids with a fun learning 
experience. Explore ways to budget, save, and spend money by playing a variety of entertaining 
games and activities.   
 
Audit 

Work on the audit will begin on August 26. Some members of the Board will also be required to fill out 
paperwork, watch for those requests. 
 

Michigan Native Plants Pollinator Garden 

In June we were approached by the leader of a local Girl Scout group about collaborating on a 
pollinator garden at our 12 Mile Branch. Jill Baker and Peter Wegrzynowicz have been working on this 
project with the scouts. The garden is a wooden raised bed on the east side of the building outside 
the computer lab windows next to the sidewalk and features plants native to Michigan. We plan to 
request funding from the Friends of the Library to install educational signage. 

 

No Sandra Bullock Appearance at the Library 

We had a patron reserve the auditorium at Twelve Mile to hold a Meet and Greet with Sandra Bullock. 
Postcards were created for the event by this person and dropped off at the Library as publicity. After 
contacting Ms. Bullocks’ publicist and further discussion with the patron, we have learned that the 
event has been canceled and Sandra Bullock will not be appearing at the library for a Meet and 
Greet. 

 

Farmington Founders Festival Parade 

The Library will be walking in the festival parade on Saturday, July 21. Farmington Through the 
Decades is the theme. The Library has chosen the 1950’s as that was the year FCL became the first 
district library in Michigan. The parade starts at 10:00 AM, participants generally need to be in place 
by 9:00 AM. If you would like to join us, please let us know and we will share specific details as we get 
them. 

 

Submitted by, 



 
 

FCL Farmington  •  23500 Liberty St.  •  (248) 553-0321 
FCL Farmington Hills  •  32737 W. 12 Mile Rd.  •  (248) 553-0300 

 

Kelley Siegrist 
Library Director  



 

      33610 Grand River Avenue l Farmington, Michigan  48335 l 248-374-0001 l www.mcdarchitects.com      

                                                        
 
 
 
June 21, 2024 

      
Kelley Siegrist, Director 
Farmington Community Library 
32737 West Twelve Mile Road 
Farmington Hills, MI 48167 
 
Dear Director Siegrist, 
 
Pursuant to our recent correspondence regarding partial roofing replacement at the 
main branch of the Farmington Community Library (FCL), we are pleased to offer the 
following services for bidding and administering the project.  

 
I. Scope of Work 
 

             Based on the report prepared by Royal Roofing Company, Inc. (RRC) and 
bearing an inspection date of December 4, 2023, MCD will provide the 
following services: 
 

A. MCD will inspect the roof to review each area outlined in the 
RRC report to corroborate its findings. 
B. MCD will develop drawings and specifications for the 
appropriate replacement roofing systems to include demolition of the 
existing materials and new roofing and all related installation 
materials, flashings, copings, etc. 
C. MCD will meet with the Director to review the final bid 
documents and coordinate a list of at least three potential bidders to 
provide competitive bids for the proposed work. 
D. MCD will open the bids with the Director, review the bids and 
make recommendations to the Director as to which Contractor to 
enter into a contract with 
E. MCD will review shop drawings as provided by the Contractor 
for the proposed materials and systems to be used. 
F. MCD will make site visits to review the status of the work 
performed. 



 

      33610 Grand River Avenue l Farmington, Michigan  48335 l 248-374-0001 l www.mcdarchitects.com      

G. MCD will review applications for payment submitted by the 
Contractor. 
H. MCD will review the final work for conformance with the 
construction documents, review final warrantees, and review the final 
application for payment.   

 
II. Existing Conditions 

  
MCD will utilize existing drawings provided by the library for development 
of the proposed designs.   

 
III. Construction Documentation 

 
MCD will develop complete drawings and specifications for the selected 
roofing replacement. 

 
IV. Extra Services 

 
The following services are not included in this proposal but can be, upon 
written agreement, provided for additional fee. 

 
 Architectural Design Work Beyond the Scope of this Proposal 

 
MCD Architects standard hourly rates are as follows: 
 

  Principal  $195.00 
  Architect  $175.00 
  CAD Operator  $110.00 
  Intern   $75.00 
  Clerical   $55.00 
 

V. Reimbursable Expenses 
 

Direct expenses will be invoiced at the following cost. 
 

Document Reproduction  Cost +15% 
Shipping Costs   Cost +15% 

 
VI. Fee 

 
The professional fees for the work scope as outlined in item I above shall 
be $13,800.00. 

 
 



 

      33610 Grand River Avenue l Farmington, Michigan  48335 l 248-374-0001 l www.mcdarchitects.com      

VII.       Schedule 
 

We anticipate that the drawings and specifications can be completed for 
bidding within 6 weeks of proposal acceptance.   

 
VIII. Payment 

 
The fee, plus reimbursable expenses and any extra services as requested 
will be invoiced on a monthly basis based on the percentage of work 
complete or at the completion of the work scope, whichever comes first. 

 
IX. Termination of Agreement 

 
In the event that this agreement is terminated, MCD Architects will be 
reimbursed for services and reimbursable expenses incurred to the date of 
termination.  Services will be calculated on an hourly basis, please see the 
MCD standard billing rate schedule listed above for hourly rates. 

 
X. Proposal Acceptance 

 
We are very pleased to be able to continue to serve the Farmington 
Community Library.  Please let us know if you have any questions or 
require clarification for any part of our proposal.  Please sign and date 
below and return to us for our records.  

 
Sincerely, 

                
Steven Schneemann,  
Principal Architect 
MCD Architects 

 
 

Proposal Accepted by:                                                            Date:___________ 
 
Title:                                                                                                      ___________ 

 
 

 




	ea0e917d-5528-41c7-a452-cbd320d8f4bc.pdf
	Programs of Interest Digital Literacy (Adults) FCL Farmington Hills Computer Lab
	Monday, July 8, 7:00 – 8:00 PM
	Join us for this Hands-On Digital Literacy program and learn the ins-and-outs of what makes up a web browser. We’ll get familiar with typing in URLS, managing tabs, saving bookmarks, and learn some tricks along the way!
	Lightsaber Battle (Tweens 6th-12th grade) FCL Farmington Hills Auditorium
	Wednesday, July 10, 6:30 – 8:20 PM
	Stunt fighters from Ring of Steel will demonstrate their Star Wars fight skills, then they’ll help you through your own stunt fight scene.
	LOC Family Financial Fair (Kids) FCL Farmington Meeting Room
	Wednesday, July 17, 6:30 – 8:30 PM
	LOC Credit Union has put together a financial education “fair” to provide kids with a fun learning experience. Explore ways to budget, save, and spend money by playing a variety of entertaining games and activities.
	Audit Work on the audit will begin on August 26. Some members of the Board will also be required to fill out paperwork, watch for those requests.


